
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE 

TOW� OF WESTPORT JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Westport 

June 9, 2015 - 6:00 PM 

 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Mark 

McGuire, Brad Zeman 

 

MI�UTES 

1. May 12, 2015 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Discussion and Recommendation on Design / Site Plan Review for Skipper 

Buds Office Addition, 5381 Westport Road, Town of Westport 

 

PUBLIC HEARI�G & DISCUSSIO� / ACTIO� 

1. Public Hearing and Discussion / Action on a Request, by First Presbyterian 

Church of Waunakee, for a Certified Survey Map (Land Swap) and Rezone 

for Property Located at 5763 & 5765 County Highway Q, Town of Westport 

2. Public Hearing and Discussion / Action on a Request, by Drumlin Ridge 

Farm Vineyards LLC, 5972 Cherokee Valley Pass, Town of Westport, for 

Rezone from A1-ex to A-1 with a Request for Conditional Use Permit for the 

Purpose of Operating a Winery 

3. Public Hearing and Discussion / Action on a Request by Joseph Capaul for 

Detachment and Rezone of Approximately 43.3 acres, Whose Billing 

Address is 5704 State Highway 113, Village of Waunakee, from A-1 

Agricultural/Holding to A-1E Exclusive Agriculture 

 

ADJOUR� 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or 

format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 

meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

 
VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this 

meeting. �o action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this 

meeting. 

 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is July 14, 2015. 



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 6/2/2015 Page 1 of 2 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 

Joint Plan Commission 
 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, May 12, 2015, 6:00 p.m. at the Town of Westport Community Room, 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:06 p.m. 
 
Members Present:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, John Van Dinter, Mark McGuire, Pat McGowan,  
Members Absent:  Brad Zeman 
 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Gerald Marsden, Dennis Barman, 
Marijo Bunbury, Thomas Bunbury, Randy Guttenberg, Randy Kolinske, Bill Mazanett. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion McGowan, second Grosskopf, to approve the minutes from the April 14, 2015 Joint Plan 
Commission meeting. Motion carried. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
DEFERRED FROM LAST MEETING, DISCUSSION OF ANNEXATION OF WOODLAND 
DRIVE SCHOOL PROPERTY 
After discussion and presentation of a draft restriction agreement. 
Motion McGowan, second Van Dinter, to recommend approval of the restriction agreement to the 
Village and Town Board with an amendment to paragraph one (1) to clarify “annexation of any 
parcels, as they exist today, prior to subdividing”. Motion carried. 
 
 
INITIAL CONSULTATION, FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH CSM & REZONE, CTH Q 
Discussion of a land swap with no plans to expand in the near future. No action necessary. Applicant 
told to work with staff on formal submittal. 
 
 
DISCUSSION / ACTION ON WAUNAKEE BAPTIST CHURCH SIGN, EMERALD GROVE 
LANE 
Comments for Town Plan Commission consideration are: 
1) Request to see material samples 
2) Confirm that it is compatible with the residential area 

-1-

ITEM #1.



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 6/2/2015 Page 2 of 2 

3) JPC members not comfortable with the LED time/temp feature 
No formal action taken. 
 
 
DISCUSSION / ACTION ON DESIGN REVIEW /SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR NEW MAZANET 
BUILDING ON NORTH BLUEBILL PARK DRIVE 
Landscape plan, lighting and signage all missing. Suggestion that the south elevation be broken up 
with some architectural feature. To be brought back next month with a recommendation from the 
Town Plan Commission. No formal action taken. 
 
 
DISCUSSION / ACTION ON CARRIAGE RIDGE PARK PLAN 
Motion Van Dinter, second McGuire, to recommend the Town Board proceed with the proposal of 
offsite parkland dedication and direct staff to finalize square footage details with the applicant. 
Motion carried.  
 
 

ADJOURN 
Motion Grosskopf, second McGowan, to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 p.m. Motion carried. 

 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved:  _________________ 

-2-

ITEM #1.



Print Date: 6/4/2015

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Village of Waunakee GIS

TextBox1

339

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

4,066.00

-3-

ITEM #1.



-4-

ITEM #1.



-5-

ITEM #1.



-6-

ITEM #1.



-7-

ITEM #1.



-8-

ITEM #1.



-9-

ITEM #1.



-10-

ITEM #1.



-11-

ITEM #1.



-12-

ITEM #1.



-13-

ITEM #1.



-14-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-15-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-16-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-17-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-18-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-19-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-20-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-21-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-22-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-23-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-24-

IT
E

M
 #1.



Print Date: 5/7/2015

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

First Presbyterian Church

TextBox1

202

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

2,420.44

-25-

ITEM #1.



-26-

ITEM #1.



-27-

ITEM #1.



-28-

ITEM #1.



-29-

ITEM #1.



-30-

ITEM #1.



-31-

ITEM #1.



Print Date: 6/4/2015

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC

614

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

7,363.00

-32-

ITEM #2.



-33-

ITEM #2.



-34-

ITEM #2.



-35-

ITEM #2.



6,
40

0 
SF

R
IV

ER
 R

O
AD

2016 VINES

2015 VINES

2016 VINES

W
IN

E
R

Y

19
 P

AR
KI

NG
ST

AL
LS

EMPLOYEE

PARKING

KORB

RESIDENCE

CHEROKEE VALLEY PASS

2007 VINES

2013 VINES

TR
A

SH

Westport, WI

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC

05-14-15
150055-01

Scale: 1" = 80'SITE PLAN

N

-36-

IT
E

M
 #2.



PRODUCTION
2,264 SF

STORAGE
350 SF

RE
CE

IV
IN

G

M. TLT.
137 SF

TA
ST

IN
G

1,
13

4 
SF

RETAIL
342 SF

FI
RE

PL
AC

E

STORAGE
343 SF

OFFICE
296 SF

TE
RR

AC
E

98
4 

SF

W. TLT.
137 SF

40'-0"

80
'-0

"

40'-0"

13'-0"

80
'-0

"

UP

DN

TLT.
70 SF

(2 FIX.)

(2 FIX.)

Westport, WI

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC

05-14-15
150055-01

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

3,200 GSF

GROUND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

3,200 GSF

N

-37-

IT
E

M
 #2.



SIGNAGE CEMENTITIOUS PANEL
VERTICAL VENEER SIDING

ROOF DRAIN
CISTERN

STONE VENEER

ARCHITECTURAL GRADE
ROOF SHINGLES

PREFINISHED
TRIM

STONE VENEER
COLUMN BASE

2
0
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-0

"

LEVEL 2

TOP OF RIDGE

LEVEL 1

DRIVE-UNDER
CANOPY

RETAINING
WALL

PAINTED WOOD
PERGULA

THERMALLY GLAZED
WINDOW SYSTEM

STEEL SERVICE
DOOR

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

Westport, WI

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC

05-14-15
150055-01

FRONT ELEVATION

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

-38-

IT
E

M
 #2.



STONE VENEER
COLUMN BASE

2
0
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-0

"

LEVEL 2

TOP OF RIDGE

LEVEL 1

CEMENTITIOUS PANEL
VERTICAL VENEER SIDING

ARCHITECTURAL GRADE
ROOF SHINGLES

PREFINISHED
TRIM

THERMALLY GLAZED
WINDOW SYSTEM

RETAINING
WALL

CHIMNEY

Westport, WI

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC

05-14-15
150055-01

BACK ELEVATION

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

-39-

IT
E

M
 #2.



STONE VENEER
COLUMN BASE

ARCHITECTURAL GRADE
ROOF SHINGLES

PREFINISHED
TRIM

2
0
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-0

"

LEVEL 2

TOP OF RIDGE

LEVEL 1

ROOF DRAIN
CISTERN

STONE VENEER

THERMALLY GLAZED
WINDOW SYSTEM

CEMENTITIOUS PANEL
VERTICAL VENEER SIDING

CHIMNEY

12"

10"

Westport, WI

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC

05-14-15
150055-01

SIDE ELEVATION

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

-40-

IT
E

M
 #2.



CEMENTITIOUS PANEL
VERTICAL VENEER SIDING

PAINTED WOOD
PERGULA

STONE VENEER

ARCHITECTURAL GRADE
ROOF SHINGLES

PREFINISHED
TRIM

STONE VENEER
COLUMN BASE

2
0
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-0

"

LEVEL 2

TOP OF RIDGE

LEVEL 1

DRIVE-UNDER
CANOPY

RETAINING
WALL

INSULATED OVERHEAD
SERVICE DOOR

THERMALLY GLAZED
WINDOW SYSTEM

1
0
'-0

"

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

12"

10"

Westport, WI

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC

05-14-15
150055-01

SIDE ELEVATION

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

-41-

IT
E

M
 #2.



View along River Road - Future vineyard area View to northeast along property line

View from River Road at north property line View to northwest and approximate entry point to site

Westport, WI

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC

05-14-15
150055-01

-42-

IT
E

M
 #2.



View south and approximate winery location View west and approximate winery location

North property line with existing pine tree screening

Westport, WI

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC

05-14-15
150055-01

-43-

IT
E

M
 #2.



-44-

ITEM #2.



 

31997886 

	
Proposed	Winery	Ordinance	

	
A.	 Purpose	and	Applicability.	This	Section	provides	regulations	for	the	development	and	

operation	 of	 wineries,	 where	 allowed.	 The	 intent	 is	 to	 promote	 the	 orderly	
development	 of	 wineries	 within	 the	 Town	 and	 ensure	 their	 compatibility	 with	
surrounding	land	uses	in	order	to	protect	the	public	health,	safety,	natural,	and	visual	
resources.	

	
B.	 Requirements	for	Use	as	Winery.		
	

1.	 Permitted	Use:		For	those	areas	where	"Winery"	is	a	permitted	use,	wineries	in	
compliance	with	this	ordinance	require	no	approval	for	such	use.	

2.	 Conditional	Use	Permit:	 	 For	 those	 areas	where	 "Winery"	 is	 a	 conditional	 use,	
wineries	 must	 comply	 with	 this	 ordinance	 as	 well	 as	 any	 other	 conditions	
referenced	in	the	Conditional	Use	Permit	issued	for	such	use.	

C.	 Development	Standards.	Wineries	shall	also	comply	with	 the	 following	development	
standards,	unless	otherwise	indicated.		

	
1.	 In	general:	

a.	 The	purpose	of	these	development	standards	is	to	ensure	that	the	primary	
use	of	a	Winery	Premises	is	for	the	preparation	of	fruit	as	an	agricultural	
commodity,	 provided,	 however,	 cultivation	 of	 fruit	 and	 marketing	 the	
resulting	 agricultural	 products	 are	 permitted	 as	 part	 of	 a	 Winery.		
Cultivation	of	grapes	or	other	fruit	alone	does	not	constitute	a	Winery	for	
purposes	of	applicability	of	this	ordinance,	nor	does	the	sale	of	agricultural	
products,	each	being	separately	regulated	by	applicable	law.	

	
b.	 Nothing	 herein	 is	 intended	 to	 replace	 any	 other	 state	 or	 federal	 permit	

requirements	or	development	standards	which	may	also	be	applicable	to	a	
Winery.		

	
2.	 Setbacks.	 	 Structures	 and	 outdoor	 production	 or	 marketing	 areas	 associated	

with	a	Winery	shall	provide	a	minimum	setback	of	100	 feet	 from	adjacent	 lots	
which	are	not	part	of	the	Winery	Premises. 
	

3.	 Winery	Premises	Structures.	
	

a.	 Winery	Premises	Structures	include:	
	

(1) Anything	constructed,	erected,	or	placed	with	or	without	a	foundation,	
the	use	of	which	requires	 location	on	the	ground	and	is	covered	by	a	
roof.	
	

(2) The	footprint	area	of	uncovered	storage	tanks	and	wine	caves.	
	

-45-

ITEM #2.



 

31997886 

(3) Structures	not	directly	associated	with	the	making	of	wine	but	used	to	
support	the	Winery	operation	such	as	a	wine	lounge,	hospitality	room,	
food	 preparation	 area,	 conference	 room,	 special	 event	 venue,	 and	
offices.	
	

b.	 Winery	 Premises	 Structures	 do	 not	 include	 residential	 structures	
including	 employee	 housing	 and	 structures	 that	 are	 solely	 accessory	 to	
vineyards	and	other	agricultural	activities	not	directly	associated	with	the	
Winery,	 including,	 without	 limitation,	 outbuildings	 used	 for	 storage	 of	
equipment	associated	with	vineyard	maintenance.	

  
4.	 Design	standards.	New	Winery	Premises	Structures	associated	with	the	Winery	

including	 production	 facilities	 shall	 be	 subject	 to	 review	 and	 approval	 by	 the	
Town	Plan	Commission.		

a.	 Exterior.	 The	 design,	 scale,	 and	 character	 of	 the	 Winery	 Premises	
Structures	 shall	 be	 compatible	 with	 the	 intended	 use.	 Winery	 Premises	
Structures	shall	not	use	an	exterior	design	style	typically	associated	with	
large	industrial	facilities.	

	
b.	 Screening.	 	The	visibility	of	Winery	Premises	Structures	 from	residential	

streets	 shall	 be	 accentuated	 through	 the	 use	 of	 landscaping	 and	 other	
screening	devices	to	help	with	the	retention	of	the	character	of	the	area.			

	
c.	 Height.	The	height	of	any	Winery	Premises	Structure	shall	be	limited	to	35	

feet.		The	height	limit	may	be	increased	to	45	feet	where	a	pitched	roof	of	
greater	than	four	in	12	(rise	to	run)	is	proposed	and	at	least	50	percent	of	
the	aggregate	of	all	Winery	Premises	Structures	located	upon	the	Winery	
Premises	is	limited	to	a	height	of	35	feet	or	less.	

	
d.	 Lighting.	 Exterior	 lighting	 fixtures	 shall	 be	 of	 a	 low	 intensity,	 low	 glare	

design	 and	 shall	 be	 shielded	 with	 full	 cutoff	 design	 and	 directed	
downward	 to	 ensure	 that	 neither	 the	 lamp	 nor	 the	 related	 reflector	
interior	 surface	 is	 visible	 from	 a	 location	 off	 of	 the	Winery	 Premises	 in	
order	 to	prevent	spill	over	onto	adjacent	 lots	under	separate	ownership.	
Pole	 lighting	 fixtures	 shall	 be	 used	 only	 for	 Special	 Events.	 Exterior	
lighting	shall	not	be	 installed	or	operated	 in	a	manner	 that	would	 throw	
light,	either	reflected	or	directly,	in	an	upward	direction.	

	
6.	 Parking.	

a.	 The	number,	size,	location,	and	design	of	required	parking	spaces	shall	be	
adequate	to	accommodate	the	permitted	occupancy	of	the	Tasting	Rooms.	

	
b.	 The	visibility	of	parking	areas	associated	with	the	Winery	Premises	 from	

residential	streets	shall	be	accentuated	through	the	use	of	landscaping	and	
other	screening	devices.	

	
7.	 Waste	 disposal.	 	 Because	waste	 disposal	 is	 dependent	 upon	 the	 business	 plan	

for	an	individual	Winery,	the	following	shall	apply:	
	

-46-

ITEM #2.



 

31997886 

a.	 Solid	waste	disposal.	 	A	solid	waste	management	plan	shall	be	submitted	
for	review	and	approval	by	the	Town	Administrator.		

	
b.	 Liquid	 waste	 disposal.	 A	 liquid	 waste	 (process	 wastewater	 from	 the	

Winery	 operation)	management	 plan	 shall	 be	 submitted	 for	 review	 and	
approval	by	the	Town	Administrator.		

	
8.	 Tasting	Room(s).	
	

a. Tasting	 Room(s)	 shall	 be	 clearly	 incidental,	 accessory,	 and	 subordinate	 to	
the	primary	operation	of	the	Winery	as	a	production	facility.			
	

b.	 The	primary	focus	of	the	Tasting	Room	shall	be	the	marketing	and	sale	of	
the	wine	produced	on	the	Winery	Premises.		

	
c.	 More	than	one	Tasting	Room	is	allowed	on	the	Winery	Premises;	however,	

the	 cumulative	 floor	 area	 of	 all	 tasting	 rooms	 shall	 not	 exceed	 the	 floor	
area	approved	by	the	Town.	

	
d.	 Tasting	 Room	 hours	 of	 operation	 shall	 be	 limited	 between	 the	 hours	 of	

10:00	 a.m.	 and	 6:00	 p.m.	 Sunday	 ‐	 Thursday;	 10:00	 a.m.	 and	 7:00	 p.m.	
Friday	 and	 Saturday.	 	 The	 Town	 Administrator	 may	 approve	 alternate	
hours	for	Special	Events.			

e.	 Wine	tasting,	wine	consumption	and	food	consumption	may	occur	outside	
of	the	Tasting	Room	subject	to	any	other	limits	set	forth	in	this	ordinance	
or	any	Conditional	Use	Permit	issues	with	respect	to	the	Winery.	

	
9.									Retail	Sales.	 	Retail	sales	of	winery‐related	promotional	 items	shall	be	allowed	
as	part	of	the	Winery	operation	in	compliance	with	the	following:	

a.	 Retail	products	shall	only	be	offered	for	sale	within	the	Tasting	Room.	

b.	 Retail	sale	items	may	include:	

(1)	 Wine	and	fruit	products	produced	by	the	Winery	operator	or	bottled	
or	grown	on	the	Winery	Premises,	including,	wine	produced	off‐site	
by	 fruit	 grown	 off‐site	 if	 the	 production	 of	 such	wine	 is	 under	 the	
supervision	of	the	Winery	operator.	

(2)	 Souvenirs	 and	 clothing	 bearing	 the	 logo	 of	 the	 Winery	 as	 well	 as	
wine‐related	 items	 and	 other	 products	 that	 reflect	 or	 enhance	 the	
character	or	theme	of	the	Winery.	

(3)	 Pre‐packaged	food.	

10.	 Food	Service	and	Food	Preparation.	

a.	 All	 food	 service	 and	 food	 preparation	 facilities	 shall	 comply	 with	 all	
applicable	Public	Health	Department	requirements.	

b.	 Food	served	at	the	Winery	Premises	may	be	prepared	on‐site	or	off‐site.	

c.	 Except	 for	 food	 served	 in	 association	 with	 Cooking	 Classes,	 Winemaker	
Meals	and	Special	Events,	food	served	at	a	Winery	Premises	shall:		

-47-

ITEM #2.



 

31997886 

(1)	 Be	limited	to	small	plates	or	appetizer‐like	portions,	and	

(2)	 Not	 include	 menu	 options	 or	 meal	 service	 such	 that	 the	 Winery	
Premises	functions	primarily	as	a	restaurant,	café,	or	coffee	shop.	

d.	 Food	preparation	 facilities	 shall	 only	 support	 the	permitted	 type	of	 food	
service	 and	 permitted	 Cooking	 Classes,	 Winemaker	 Meals	 and	 Special	
Events	allowed	on	the	Winery	Premises.	

11.	 Tours,	 Winemaker	 Meals,	 Cooking	 Classes	 and	 Special	 Events.	 Tours,	
Winemaker	Meals,	Cooking	Classes	and	Special	Events	 shall	be	allowed	on	 the	
Winery	Premises,	in	compliance	with	the	following.	

a.	 Tours,	 Winemaker	 Meals,	 Cooking	 Classes	 and	 Special	 Events	 shall	 not	
result	in	occupancy	of	the	applicable	Winery	Premises	Structures	in	excess	
of	that	which	has	been	approved	by	the	Town	or	the	maximum	number	of	
Winery	Visitors	permitted	at	any	one	time	upon	the	Winery	Premises	as	a	
whole,	as	approved	by	the	Town	in	connection	with	any	issued	occupancy	
certificate	 (for	 occupants	 within	 the	 Winery	 Premises	 Structures)	 or	
Conditional	Use	Permit	for	the	Winery	Premises	as	a	whole,	as	applicable.	

b.	 Tours,	 Winemaker	 Meals,	 Cooking	 Classes	 and	 Special	 Events	 shall	 be	
clearly	 secondary,	 subordinate	and	 incidental	 to	 the	primary	agricultural	
uses	of	the	Winery	Premises.	

Definitions:		

The following terms are defined: 

1. Cooking	 Class.	 A	 Cooking	 Class	 shall	 mean	 a	 gathering	 occurring	 on	 the	 Winery	
Premises	 attended	 by	 Winery	 Visitors	 primarily	 for	 the	 tasting,	 education	 and	
marketing	 of	 winery	 related	 products.	 Cooking	 Classes	 may	 be	 demonstrational	 or	
instructional	in	nature.	
	

2. Special	Event.		A	Special	Event	is	an	event	held	at	the	Winery	Premises	no	more	often	
than	six	(6)	times	per	year	intended	to	showcase	the	Winery	business,	the	culture	of	
winemaking,	 the	process	of	winemaking	or	the	vineyard	 in	general.	 	A	Special	Event	
may	include	wine	release	events,	holiday	celebrations,	seasonal	agricultural	activities,	
social	gatherings	or	other	similar	events.				

 
3. Tasting Room. Tasting Room shall mean a room or rooms used by a Winery Visitor 

primarily for the tasting of wine and the marketing of wine and fruit related or 
complimentary products.  

	
4.	 Winery.	 	Winery	shall	mean	a	bonded	agricultural	processing	 facility	primarily	used	

for	 the	 commercial	processing	of	 grapes	or	other	 fruit	products	 to	produce	wine	or	
similar	 spirits	 or	 the	 re‐fermenting	 of	 still	 wine	 into	 sparkling	 wine.	 Processing	
consists	 of	 controlled	 fermentation	 combined	 with	 any	 of	 the	 following:	 crushing,	
blending,	barrel	aging,	and	bottling.			

	
5.	 Winery	Premises.	Winery	Premises	shall	mean	a	lot	or	group	of	contiguous	lots	that	is	

permitted	 under	 applicable	 zoning	 or	 a	 Conditional	 Use	 Permit	 that	 allows	 for	 the	

-48-

ITEM #2.



 

31997886 

development	 and	 operation	 of	 a	Winery.	 Lots	 shall	 be	 considered	 to	 be	 contiguous	
even	if	separated	by	roads,	streets,	utility	easements,	or	railroad	rights‐of‐way.	

	
6.	 Winemaker	Meals.	Winemaker	Meals	are	meals	occurring	no	more	often	than	six	(6)	

times	in	any	one	calendar	year	on	the	Winery	Premises	attended	by	Winery	Visitors	
primarily	for	the	tasting,	education	and	marketing	of	winery	related	products.			

	
7.	 Winery	 Visitor.	 	 All	 persons	 visiting	 the	Winery	 Premises	 such	 as	 members	 of	 the	

trade	 and/or	 public	 or	 private	 attendees	 at	 the	 Tasting	 Room(s),	 vineyard/winery	
tour,	Cooking	Class,	Winemaker	Meal,	Special	Event	or	other	winery	related	activities.	
People	 visiting	 the	 Winery	 Premises	 for	 non‐winery	 related	 activities	 and/or	 not	
visiting	 the	Winery	Structures	or	vineyard,	are	not	considered	a	Winery	Visitor.	 	By	
way	 of	 example	 and	 not	 limitation,	 the	 following	 are	 not	 Winery	 Visitors:	 persons	
attending	 a	 wine	 industry‐wide	 event	 held	 at	 an	 individual	 winery,	 employees,	
apprentices,	contractors,	service	providers	and	other	such	invitees.		

-49-

ITEM #2.



-50-

ITEM #2.



-51-

ITEM #2.



-52-

ITEM #2.



1

Tracy Meinholz

From: Tom Wilson <twilson@townofwestport.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 11:53 AM
To: brok tds.net (brok@tds.net); wfwhite@michaelbest.com
Cc: Kevin Even; Tracy Meinholz; Robert Anderson; Michelle; Tom Wilson
Subject: FW: Letter on winery
Attachments: doc02036420150429115627.pdf

Just passing on the attached I just received from Marty Timmins, and also this correcting email: 
 
"Tom: 
 
This is a correction to my letter of April 26, 2015 on this subject. This morning I had the opportunity to read the letter 
Mr. Korb sent to a neighbor and to review again the Waunakee Tribune article. Unfortunately, I misread the Tribune 
article as it did not indicate the winery could stay open as late as 10:00pm but rather said 7:00pm. Also, Mr. Korb's letter 
said it could possibly stay open as late as 7:00 pm. 
I'm sorry for my error and apologize for any confusion it may have caused. 
Sincerely, 
Marty Timmins" 
 
Thanks. 
 
Tom 
 
Thomas G. Wilson 
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk‐Treasurer 
Town of Westport (Dane County, WI) 
Population 3,962 
 
5387 Mary Lake Road 
Waunakee, WI 53597 
twilson@townofwestport.org 
www.townofwestport.org 
http://twitter.com/TownofWestport 
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Town‐of‐Westport‐Dane‐County‐Wisconsin/115029421892435?v=wall 
(608) 849‐4372 
(608) 849‐9657 FAX 
 
 
 
The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) 
designated above. This transmission may be an attorney‐client communication and, as such, is a privileged and 
confidential communication. If any recipient of this transmission is not a designated recipient, or an agent responsible 
for delivering this transmission to a designated recipient, such recipient is hereby notified that this transmission has 
been received in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission and are not designated above as a recipient, please immediately call 
(608) 849‐4372 and delete this transmission from your system. 
  
All e‐mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law. 

-53-

ITEM #2.



2

  
IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that this email should 
be treated as a one‐way communication and that responses "to all" should be avoided because those responses could 
create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General 
Letter of 3/19/2010). 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Robert Anderson  
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 11:57 AM 
To: Tom Wilson 
Subject: scanned document 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
TASKalfa 3050ci 
[00:c0:ee:88:00:d3] 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

-54-

ITEM #2.



 
 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO CIRCULATE DETACHMENT PETITION 
 
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that following the publication of this notice, a 
petition will be circulated for the detachment of the property described in Exhibit A and 
shown on Exhibit B attached hereto from the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, and for the annexation of the property to the Town of Westport, Dane 
County, Wisconsin. 
 
 This notice is given pursuant to section 66.0227 of the Wisconsin Statutes, and 
was caused to be published by Capaul Investments Limited Partnership, which is the 
owner of the property proposed to be detached and annexed, and whose billing address is 
5704 State Highway 113, Waunakee, WI 53597. 
 
 
Published:  The Waunakee Tribune, , 2015. 
 

-55-

ITEM #3.



-56-

ITEM #3.



EXHIBIT

A

WITTIAMSON SURVEYING
& ASSOCIATES, LtC

1O4A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

NOA T. PRIEVE ond CHRIS W. ADAMS
PHONE: I -ó08-255-5205 WEB: WILLIAMSONSURVEYING.COM

The NE 1/+ of lhe SE1/q, Section 15, T8N, R9E, Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin

ALSO

Parcels of land located in the NW 1/+ of lhe SE % and the SW 1/+ ol lhe SE 1/+, Section 15, T8N,

R9E, Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the South 1/+ cottlêt of said Section 15; thence northerly along the west line of

said SE 1/+,1010.00 feet to the northwest corner of C.S.M. No. 3379 and the point of beginning;
thence continuing northerly along said west line, 1637 feet, more or less, to the northwest

corner of said SE1/+; thence easterly along the north line of said SE1/+,306.50 feet to the
westerly right of way line of S.T.H. 1 13; thence southeasterly along said westerly right of way

line, 2673 feet, more or less, to the northerly line of a parcel described in Document Number

1320466 and the limits of the Village of Waunakee; thence northwesterly along said northerly
line and said village limits, 121 leel more or less;thence westerly continuing along a northerly

line of a parcel described in said Document Number 1320466 and the extension thereof and

said village limits, 238.4 feet to the west line of a parcel described in Document Number

3'1731 1 1 ; thence southerly along said west line and said village limits, 164.6 feet to the north

right of way line of Kennedy Drive; thence westerly along said north line and said village limits,

833 feet, more or less, to the easterly line of said C.S.M. No. 3379;thence northerly along said

easterly line, 537.43 feet; thence northerly continuing along the easterly side of said C.S.M.,

106.19 feet; thence easterly continuing along said easterly side, 240.06 feet; thence northerly
continuing along said easterly side, 332.78 feet to the north of said C.S.M.;thence westerly

along said north line, 420.00 feet to the point of beginning. This description contains 43.3 acres,

more or less.

April28, 2015

-57-

ITEM #3.



S
ea

rc
h.

..

E
X

H
IB

IT
'o o õ 0 g

B

0
0.

1 
0.

2k
m

-58-

ITEM #3.



EXHIBIT

A

WITTIAMSON SURVEYING
& ASSOCIATES, LtC

1O4A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

NOA T. PRIEVE ond CHRIS W. ADAMS
PHONE: I -ó08-255-5205 WEB: WILLIAMSONSURVEYING.COM

The NE 1/+ of lhe SE1/q, Section 15, T8N, R9E, Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin

ALSO

Parcels of land located in the NW 1/+ of lhe SE % and the SW 1/+ ol lhe SE 1/+, Section 15, T8N,

R9E, Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the South 1/+ cottlêt of said Section 15; thence northerly along the west line of

said SE 1/+,1010.00 feet to the northwest corner of C.S.M. No. 3379 and the point of beginning;
thence continuing northerly along said west line, 1637 feet, more or less, to the northwest

corner of said SE1/+; thence easterly along the north line of said SE1/+,306.50 feet to the
westerly right of way line of S.T.H. 1 13; thence southeasterly along said westerly right of way

line, 2673 feet, more or less, to the northerly line of a parcel described in Document Number

1320466 and the limits of the Village of Waunakee; thence northwesterly along said northerly
line and said village limits, 121 leel more or less;thence westerly continuing along a northerly

line of a parcel described in said Document Number 1320466 and the extension thereof and

said village limits, 238.4 feet to the west line of a parcel described in Document Number

3'1731 1 1 ; thence southerly along said west line and said village limits, 164.6 feet to the north

right of way line of Kennedy Drive; thence westerly along said north line and said village limits,

833 feet, more or less, to the easterly line of said C.S.M. No. 3379;thence northerly along said

easterly line, 537.43 feet; thence northerly continuing along the easterly side of said C.S.M.,

106.19 feet; thence easterly continuing along said easterly side, 240.06 feet; thence northerly
continuing along said easterly side, 332.78 feet to the north of said C.S.M.;thence westerly

along said north line, 420.00 feet to the point of beginning. This description contains 43.3 acres,

more or less.

April28, 2015

-59-

ITEM #3.



Search...

EXHIBIT
'oo
õ0g B

0 0.1 0.2km

-6
0-

IT
E

M
 #

3.



S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\06.09.15\Capaul Detachment\36B2962-Waunakee ordinance - rezone and 
detachment.DOCX 
0601151234 

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DETACHMENT OF A PORTION 
OF THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE TO THE TOWN OF WESTPORT 

AND A REZONING OF THE DETACHED TERRITORY 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. On _____________, 2015, a Petition for Detachment (the “Petition”) was timely 
filed with the Village of Waunakee Village Clerk.  Attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit A is the legal description of the territory (the 
“Territory”) proposed to be detached from the Village of Waunakee (the 
“Village”) and annexed to the Town of Westport (the “Town”).  Attached hereto 
and incorporated herein as Exhibit B is a scale map reasonably showing the 
boundaries of the Territory. 

 
B. A Notice of Intent to Circulate a Detachment Petition for the Territory was 

published as a class 1 notice under Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes on 
_____________, 2015. 

 
C. The Petition has been signed by Capaul Investments Limited Partnership (the 

“Owner”), which is the sole owner of the Territory. 
 
D. The Territory proposed to be detached is contiguous to the Town and is located in 

the Waunakee-Westport Joint Planning Area (the “JPA”). 
 
E. The Owner has requested that the Territory be rezoned to A-1E Exclusive 

Agriculture.  The Territory is currently zoned A-1 Agricultural/Holding. 
 
F. Pursuant to sections 61.35 and 62.23 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Village Board 

of the Village of Waunakee has the authority to rezone land within its jurisdiction, 
including the JPA. 

 
G. On _____________, 2015, the Waunakee-Westport Joint Planning Commission 

held a public meeting regarding the proposed detachment of the Territory from the 
Village and annexation of the Territory to the Town, and the proposed rezoning of 
the Territory.  The Joint Planning Commission recommended that the Territory be 
detached from the Village and annexed to the Town, and also recommended that 
the Territory be rezoned A-1E Exclusive Agriculture. 

 

-61-

ITEM #3.



S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\06.09.15\Capaul Detachment\36B2962-Waunakee ordinance - rezone and 
detachment.DOCX 
0601151234 

2 

H. On _____________, 2015, the Village Board held a public hearing regarding the 
proposed rezoning of the Territory to A-1E Exclusive  Agriculture at which 
citizens were provided an opportunity to comment on the proposed rezone.  The 
public hearing was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under chapter 
985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
I. The Village Board has determined that it is in the public interest to approve the 

Petition detaching the Territory from the Village and to rezone the Territory to A-
1E Exclusive Agriculture, contingent upon the Town accepting the annexation of 
the Territory within 60 days of the adoption of this Ordinance.  If the Town fails to 
accept the annexation of the Territory within 60 days of the adoption of this 
Ordinance, the Petition shall be deemed rejected, all actions and proceedings taken 
for detachment shall be void, and the rezoning of the Territory shall not occur. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Village Board of the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:   
 
1. Territory Detached.  Pursuant to section 66.0227 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the 
Petition, the Territory is detached from the Village of Waunakee, contingent upon the 
Town of Westport accepting the annexation of the Territory within 60 days of the 
adoption of this Ordinance. 
 
2. Territory Rezoning.  The Territory is rezoned to A-1E Exclusive Agriculture, 
contingent upon the Town of Westport accepting the annexation of the Territory within 
60 days of the adoption of this Ordinance. 
 
3. Clerk Duties.  Besides fulfilling the usual and normal duties upon adoption of an 
ordinance, the Village Clerk of the Village of Waunakee is hereby also directed to notify 
the Town Clerk of the Town of Westport of the adoption of this Ordinance.  Failure to 
give the requisite notice shall not invalidate this Ordinance. 

-62-

ITEM #3.



S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\06.09.15\Capaul Detachment\36B2962-Waunakee ordinance - rezone and 
detachment.DOCX 
0601151234 

3 

 The foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the Village Board of the Village of 
Waunakee by a vote of three-fourths of all the members of the Village Board at a regular 
meeting held on the _____ day of _______________, 2015. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
       _________________________________  
       Chris Zellner, Village President 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
       _________________________________  
       Julee Helt, Village Clerk 
 
 
  

-63-

ITEM #3.



S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\06.09.15\Capaul Detachment\36G4980-Westport ordinance - 
annexation.DOCX 
0601151234 

TOWN OF WESTPORT 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE TERMS OF THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 
PROVIDING FOR THE DETACHMENT OF TERRITORY IN 

THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE TO THE TOWN WESTPORT 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. On _____________, 2015, the Village of Waunakee (the “Village”) adopted 
Ordinance No. ____ (the “Village Ordinance”).  The Village Ordinance, along 
with Exhibits A and B to the ordinance, is attached hereto and incorporated herein 
as Exhibit 1 to this Ordinance.  

 
B. The Village Ordinance detached the land described in Exhibit A and shown on 

Exhibit B (the “Territory”) from the Village and proposed that the Territory be 
annexed to the Town of Westport (the “Town”). 

 
C. The Village Ordinance is contingent upon the Town accepting the annexation of 

the Territory within 60 days of the adoption of the Village Ordinance.  
 
D. The Town Board of the Town of Westport finds that the Territory is contiguous to 

the Town, is located in the Waunakee-Westport Joint Planning Area, and that: 
 

(1) The detachment will contribute to and facilitate the orderly growth 
and development of the Town and the Territory. 

 
(2) The detachment will provide and facilitate overall planning in the 

Town and within the Territory in a manner conducive to the welfare 
of the Town. 

 
(3) The population of the Territory is ___. 
 

E. On _____________, 2015, the Waunakee-Westport Joint Planning Commission 
held a public meeting and recommended that the Territory be detached from the 
Village and annexed to the Town. 

-64-

ITEM #3.



S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\06.09.15\Capaul Detachment\36G4980-Westport ordinance - 
annexation.DOCX 
0601151234 

2 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, hereby ordains as follows:   
 

SECTION 1.  Acceptance of Detachment Ordinance.  In accordance with section 
66.0227 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the terms of the Village Ordinance, adopted by the 
Village Board of the Village of Waunakee on ____________, 2015, are accepted, and the 
territory described therein is hereby detached from the Village and attached to the Town. 

 
SECTION 2.  Notice of Acceptance.  Besides fulfilling the usual and normal 

duties upon adoption of an ordinance, the Town Clerk is hereby also directed to notify the 
Village Clerk of the Village of Waunakee of the enactment of this Ordinance.  Failure to 
give the requisite notice shall not invalidate this Ordinance. 

 
SECTION 3.  Other Clerk Duties.  The Town Clerk is hereby directed, pursuant 

to the provisions of section 66.0217(9)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes, to immediately file 
certain documents (a certified copy of this ordinance, a certificate describing the territory 
which was detached, and its associated population) with the following: the Wisconsin 
Secretary of State, each company that provides utility service in the area detached, the 
Register of Deeds, and the clerk of any affected school district. 

 
SECTION 4.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon 

passage and publication pursuant to law. 
 
SECTION 5.  Severability and Conflict.  If any section or part of this Ordinance is 

adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder 
of this ordinance shall not be affected thereby. 

-65-

ITEM #3.



S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\06.09.15\Capaul Detachment\36G4980-Westport ordinance - 
annexation.DOCX 
0601151234 

3 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was duly approved this ____ day of 

_______________, 2015, at a regular meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors of the 
Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, by a vote of ___ ayes, ___ nays, and ___ not 
voting (absent). 
 

 
     APPROVED 
 
 
     By:______________________________ 
      John A. Van Dinter, Chair 
 
     Attest:___________________________ 
      Thomas G. Wilson, 
      Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 
Approved: __________ 
Published: __________ 
 
 
Attachments: Exhibit 1 – Village of Waunakee Ordinance No. ____. 
  Exhibit A – Legal Description 
  Exhibit B – Map 
 
  

-66-

ITEM #3.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire, Brad Zeman
	MINUTES
	1. May 12, 2015
	[May 2015 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Discussion and Recommendation on Design / Site Plan Review for Skipper Buds Office Addition, 5381 Westport Road, Town of Westport
	[Skipper Buds Overview Map.pdf]
	[Skipper Buds office applicaton.pdf]
	[Skipper Buds office plans.pdf]


	PUBLIC HEARING & DISCUSSION / ACTION
	1. Public Hearing and Discussion / Action on a Request, by First Presbyterian Church of Waunakee, for a Certified Survey Map (Land Swap) and Rezone for Property Located at 5763 & 5765 County Highway Q, Town of Westport
	[8.5 x 11 Map.pdf]
	[1st Pres. Church CSM & Rezone App.pdf]

	2. Public Hearing and Discussion / Action on a Request, by Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC, 5972 Cherokee Valley Pass, Town of Westport, for Rezone from A1-ex to A-1 with a Request for Conditional Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating a Winery
	[Korb Aerial Map.pdf]
	[Korb Applications 051515.pdf]
	[Drumlin Ridge Winery Submittal 05.15.15.pdf]
	[A-1 Ord. Amendment.pdf]
	[Draft Winery Ordinance 5-12-15.pdf]
	[Petition Against 04.18.15.pdf]
	[Paffenroth Letter 04.15.15.pdf]
	[Timmins Email 04.29.15.pdf]

	3. Public Hearing and Discussion / Action on a Request by Joseph Capaul for Detachment and Rezone of Approximately 43.3 acres, Whose Billing Address is 5704 State Highway 113, Village of Waunakee, from A-1 Agricultural/Holding to A-1E Exclusive Agriculture
	[36B2649-Notice re detachment petition - Waunakee.pdf]
	[Signed Capaul Detachment Petition 04.13.15.pdf]
	[Exhibit A.pdf]
	[Exhibit B.pdf]
	[36B2962-Waunakee ordinance - rezone and detachment.pdf]
	[36G4980-Westport ordinance - annexation.pdf]


	ADJOURN

